Meeting Minutes

Meadowbrook Public School School Council

Monday May 4, 2014 7:00pm

Meeting called by: School Council Type of meeting: Monthly (9 of 10)

Facilitator: Jenn Apps Notetaker: Rachel Macdonald

Members present: Jenn Apps, Jen Diceman, Sandy, Rachel, Angela, Siobhan, Andy, Stacey, Jill

Total time:

Topic	Presenter	Time allotted
Approval of April minutes & action items • Minutes approved	Jenn Apps	
 Attached is copy of the budget. Still have 6 more pizza lunches, Welcome to K packages, spirit wear samples, playground repairs ,& costs from pizza/dance party to come out of the account. If all goes as planned we will have approximately \$3300 left at end of year ACTION ITEM: need to vote at June meeting to see what extra money will be used for (ex: save for playground) 	Jenn Apps	
 School Events update Dance went well. Everyone thanked the Event Committee. See attached spreadsheet for the credits/debits from the event. ACTION ITEMS: suggestions for next year -Add a line on the order sheet saying that payment is required to be submitted with the order form. Having names on raffle tickets so that if people need to leave early then still could win a door prize Include reminders on the daily announcement sheet in the office send out order sheet and basket info earlier. So we hopefully won't have as many last minute prizes. Could also then post pictures on Twitter and FB for people to see 	Event Committee	
Jump Rope for Heart • Jump rope Event has raised already \$1200 surpassing our goal of \$800.	Jenn Apps	

 Kick off assembly was amazing. Next year we will try to get the live skippers to be there. Classes will be getting the paper hearts this week to get each child to write their name on and we will be making a heart shape of them on the gym doors. ACTION ITEM: Jen D., Noreen Beckett and Co-Chairs (if they wish) will be picking the new gym equipment that will be purchased from our points accrued. 		
 Pizza lunch Last pizza day is June 10th. ACTION ITEM: Jenn A will send out a reminder in the June newsletter, and on FB. ACTION ITEM: Jenn A will add a morning announcement on June 16th that there will not be a pizza lunch tomorrow 		
 Fundraising update Should have the spirt wear by Friday May 8th. Have ordered 1 sample of each: L/S t-shirt, sweatpants, knit toque. Will announce new line of clothes next year. Along with new order form. ACTION ITEM: Sandy/Jill to look into placing order form on line with Marchants, or do we want to offer the option for families each month to order spirit wear if they wish? ACTION ITEM: Jenn A. to give invoice from Marchants to Dawna Thompson to get cheque ready for Friday. 	Fun Committee	
 Welcome to K night Will only be attending the parent/child night of May 27th 6-7 PM. Any volunteers are welcome to come and help out We will be raffling off a youth Meadowbrook baseball hat. ACTION ITEM: Jenn A. will update the display to show what we support this year in the school ACTION ITEM: Hayley/Jenn A need to decide on first meeting date in September to put on invites for parents 		
 PRO Grant for 2015-2016 To be worked on by Hayley/Jenn A, same idea for theme of parent and kid event – healthy families and/or wellness Form is due by May 19th 	Jenn A	
Staff Report • Track & Field will be May 28 th , with May 29 th as the rain date.	Jen Diceman	

- Meadowbrook Instagram account has come to Jenn D.'s attention. She is in the process of having it shut down.
- Grad Theme Under the stars . The raised \$400 on the cupcake sale. Date is set for June 23rd .
- No real info on strike/ work to rule for ETFO at this point

Next Meeting: Monday June 1, 2015 at 7:00pm

